

  
Chairman Phil Mendelson

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7 A PROPOSED RESOLUTION

8  
9  
10 IN THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA  
11  
12

13  
14 To appoint Ms. Katrina Owens to the Mayor's Council on Physical Fitness, Health, and  
15 Nutrition.

16  
17 RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, That this  
18 resolution may be cited as the "Mayor's Council on Physical Fitness, Health, and Nutrition  
19 Katrina Owens Appointment Resolution of 2019".

20 Sec. 2. The Council of the District of Columbia appoints:

21 Katrina Owens  
22 Quincy Street, N.W.  
23 Washington, DC 20011  
24 (Ward 4)  
25

26 as a member of the Mayor's Council on Physical Fitness, Health, and Nutrition, established by  
27 section 2 of the Mayor's Council on Physical Fitness, Health, and Nutrition Establishment Act of  
28 2011, effective December 2, 2011 (D.C. Law 19-58; D.C. Official Code § 7-121), to serve for a  
29 term ending three years after the effective date of this resolution.

30 Sec. 3. The Council of the District of Columbia shall transmit a copy of this resolution,  
31 upon its adoption, to the appointee, the chairperson of the Council, and to the Office of the  
32 Mayor.

33 Sec. 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon the first date of publication in  
34 the District of Columbia Register.

# KATRINA OWENS

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

DC SCORES, Washington, DC

**Chief of Staff**

**2015-Present**

- Establish and lead all partnership development including strong relationships with over 60 public and public charter schools, government officials, and other youth serving sports based non-profit organizations
- Oversee, develop, and manage partnerships that support our program outcomes for all 3,000 current participants including greater physical fitness, increased sense of belonging, and an increased sense of self-worth
- Manage all finances and budget development for our \$2.8 million organization
- Manage compliance for all grants including foundations and government
- Oversee all operations and overall organization culture and goal setting
- Develop and cultivate the DC SCORES Board of Directors

**Senior Director of Programs**

**2011-2015**

- Oversaw and managed all program activities for DC SCORES youth participants including soccer, poetry, and service-learning
- Created and led the implementation of programmatic vision, goals, and outcomes directly impacting our young participants physical health and connection to school
- Led youth development and conflict resolution workshops for staff, the America SCORES network, and youth development non-profits in the District

**Middle School Program Director**

**2006-2011**

- Created and lead the organization's expansion into middle school programming from 5 pilot schools to 17 participating schools
- Developed the middle school poetry and service-learning curricula and contributed to the America SCORES national curricula
- Initiated and developed the DC SCORES alumni network
- Utilized the sport of soccer to provide relationship building programming for DC students of different ethnic background, culture

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS, Washington, DC

**Instructional Specialist**

**2005-2006**

- Created an individualized tutoring program to meet the unique needs of students that includes eleven teachers and over seventy students.
- Organized, collected, and analyzed assessments from every student in grade K-8t to develop curriculum and tutoring plans

SEEDS OF PEACE CAMP, Otisfield, ME

**Facilitator and Counselor**

**Summer of 2006, 2004, & 2000**

- Facilitated daily dialogue sessions with groups of young people from Israel, Palestine, Egypt, Jordan, and Portland fostering political, cultural, and religious understanding
- Cultivated relationships between children of different cultural and ethnic backgrounds to break stereotypes present in their homeland
- Led and developed relationship-building activities that promoted understanding through sports, theatre, and reflection

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS, Washington, DC

Public School Teacher

2002-2005

TEACH FOR AMERICA, Washington, DC

Corps Member

2002-2004

- Taught fourth graders working to achieve academic success at Fletcher-Johnson Education Campus
- Elected to two school leadership committees and attended professional development seminars taught by leading educational researchers in language arts curricula development and differentiated teaching
- Served as a corps member of a national service corps dedicated to providing excellent educational opportunities to all children
- Integrated various cultural and socially conscious curricula into the classroom

CENTER FOR RESTORATIVE JUSTICE, Millersburg, OH

Mediator

Summer 2003, 2001-2002

- Mediated juvenile and adult court-referred cases involving theft, arson, and truancy while building positive relationships between the community and organization
- Presented, co-led, and planned victim-offender mediation informational session presented to the Ohio Judicial College

MENNONITE CENTRAL COMMITTEE, Kingston, Jamaica W.I.

Administrative Assistant, Jamaicans for Justice

2000-2001

- Researched, developed, and managed a system for tracking human rights abuse cases within the Jamaican legal system
- Assisted with legal responses to specific cases of constitutional and human rights abuses, communicated with membership, trained volunteers, and wrote grant proposals

## EDUCATION

---

GEORGE MASON UNIVERSITY, Fairfax, VA

Masters of Science, Conflict Analysis and Resolution

May 2006 (3.9/4.0)

EASTERN MENNONITE UNIVERSITY, Harrisonburg, VA

Bachelor of Science, Liberal Arts

Concentration in History, Minor in Political Science and Business Administration

Cross-Cultural Program: Middle East, spring 1998

Graduated Cum Laude, May 2000 (3.7/4.0)